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Meyers, Robert COE R$ CR- tO
From: Meyers. Robert COE

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 9:34 AM

To: ‘Mo Abety’

Cc: Arista-Volsky, Maria CAO

Subject: RE: [Fwd: RE: FW: The Belafonte TACOLCY Site Visit]

Mo:

You have posed an interesting question, but one that is outside the scope of the Ethics Commission’s authority.
The fundamental issue here is whether The Children’s Trust is a County board and our office would leave such a
determination to the County Attorney’s Office.

Robert Meyers

From: Mo Abety [mailto: mo@thechildrenstrust.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 5:00 PM
To: Charles Auslander
Cc: Meyers, Robert COE; Arista-Volsky, Maria CAO
Subject: Re: [Fwd: RE: FW: The Belafonte TACOLCY Site Visit]

Robert:

I alsohaveanotherrequest/question:

Must a memberof TheChildren’sTrust boardwho decidesto run for public office resignfrom The
Children’s Trust Board, evenif that run is not for theBoard ofCounty Commissioners?

Mo

CharlesAuslanderwrote:
DearRobert:

I havebeenaskedby TheChildren’s Trust boardchairMaria Alonsoandby ourassistantcounty
attorney,Maria Arista-Volsky,throughPresident/CEOModestoAbety, to askfor an opinionfrom your
office concerningan eventproposedby a contractedproviderof TheChildren’s Trust on June23, 2009.
We werejust notifiedof theeventrecently.Becauseit is set for June24andJune25, I apologizefor
havingto seekan expeditedopinionfrom you and for the informality of this requestgiventime
constraints.

In short, BelafonteTacolcyBT is a providercurrently undercontractwith TheChildren’s Trust to
provide after schooland summercampservices.BT seekscontinuedfunding from TheChildren’sTrust
for afterschoolservices-- thereis an appealpendingfrom a recommendationnot to fund afterschool
services,undera competitiveprocurement.Theprogramin questionis funded,at leastin significant
part, by The Children’s Trust, asper theprovider’s email to ourBoardmembers.

BT sentan email invitation to mostboardmemberstherehavebeensomechangesin membershipso
that not all currentboardmembersreceivedthe email, foundbelow. TheTrust seeksan opinionas to
whethertherequestin questionfrom BT eomportswith the SunshineLaw and any applicableconflictof
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interestandethicspolicies,aswell asany lobbying restrictions.The full emailing headerandmessage
from theproviderarecopiedjust below:

From: StephanieSylvestre[mailto:ssylvestretacolcy.org]
Sent: Friday,June12, 2009 5:00 PM
To: Isabel.afanadordjj.state.f1.us;Yaleman@FR-Aleman.com;Maria
Alonso; karena@utofd.com;bassh@gtlaw.com;Kings1ey.Banyafiu.edu;
mbalsera@dadeschools.net;dbierman@bslcrimiaw.com;wilblechman@aol.com;
corporateeagleco09yahoo.com;superintendent’soffice@dadeschools.net;
jacquico1yerdcf.state.fl.us;Dr. Gina Cortes-Suarez;bdiggsm-dcc.org;
Gazitua@miamidade.gov;nsgmia@aol.com;Ben Gi1bertfpl.com;
mindykyaol.com;charisse.grant@dadecommunityfoundation.org;
jgregoiredadeschools.net;Bjorcian@miamidade.gov;
martinkarpdadeschools.net;silvia@kidco-childcare.org;
firevengerao1.com;Rosa Martin2@doh.state.fl.us;
yolly.robersonmyfloridahouse.gov;info@salver.com;
jschaechter@miami.edu;etorreselcmdm.org;
davestorkwilliamsl@netzero.com;chetzerlin@miamisao.com

Cc: mothechildrenstrust.org;Alison Austin
Subject:TheBelafonteTACOLCY SiteVisit

Greetings,
As a follow-up to my invitation at theBoard of

Director’smeetingon June8th. Thestaff andclients at theBelafonte
TACOLCY Centerwould like to host you on Wednesday,June24th and
Thursday,June25th from 8:30 amto 9:30 am.During this time, you will
getan opportunityto experienceHarambeeand seehow theChildren Trust
dollarsare working to developthenextgenerationof leaders.

PleaseRSVPto StephanieSylvestreat 305-479-4203or
ssylvestretacolcy.org<mailto:ssy1vestretaco1cy.org>which day you will
join us. We kindly requestan RSVPby Monday,June22nd.

Thanks,

StephanieSylvestre
ChiefOperationsOfficer
The BelafonteTACOLCY Center
6161 NW 9th Ave
Miami, FL 33127
ssylvestretacolcy.orgcmaiIto: ssy1vestretaco1cy.org>
305-479-4203

"Personally,I am alwaysreadyto learn,althoughI do not alwayslike
being taught."

--Winston
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Churchill<http://nobelprize.org/nobel_prizes/literature/laureates/1953/c
hurchill-bio.html>, formerBritish primeminister

Thankyou for yourableassistancein andprompt attentionto this matter.

Charles

Modesto E. Abety
President and CEO
The Children’s Trust
3150 SW 3rd Avenue Coral Way, 8th Floor
Miami, Florida 33129
Tel: 305-571-5700, Ext.244
Fax: 305-857-9034

mo@thechildrenstrust.org
www.thechildrenstrust.org

SUNSHINE LAW AND PUBLIC RECORDS CAUTION: 1 The Florida Government in the Sunshine Law
prohibits discussion outside a duly noticed meeting between any two or more Children’s Trust
Board members regarding any matter that may come before the Board. This prohibition extends to
discussions via e-mail. 2 Furthermore, all e-mail communications made or received by members of
The Children’s Trust Board or staff are considered public records that must be retained and, upon
request, made available to the public and media
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